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STAFF MEMORANDUM 
Date: February 6, 2023 

To: Planning Board 

From:   Lincoln Daley, Community Development Director 

Subject:  Milford Downtown Pedestrian and Vehicular Improvements 

 Project - #42470 (X-A0004(864) Town of Milford 
 

The purpose of this work session item is to update the Board regarding the status of the Milford Downtown 
Pedestrian and Vehicular Improvements project and present the conceptual design alternatives for both the 
downtown Oval and along Nashua Street (between Tonella Road and Clinton Street).  Said design alternatives 
were presented to the Board of Selectmen earlier this year for initial input/comments.  The Planning Boards 
expressed a strong desire to be involved in the design stage for both project areas.  This represents the first 
opportunity for members to ask questions and provide needed guidance and as a precursor to the required 
stakeholder meeting to be held on February 15, 2023.   

Attached please find the copies of the conceptual design for both project areas.  Greg Bakos from Vanasse Hangen 
Brustlin, Inc. (Town engineering consultant and project manager) will be in attendance to present and respond to 
questions.  
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